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Church of the Sacred Heart

Boone, lowa
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Our Church is People ...



Our Pastor and Deacons

Rev. Mr. John Slacks, Deacon Rev. James C. McAlpin, Pastor

Our Sacred Heart Parish family is comprised of a
varied combination of individuals and backgrounds.
Among us are those who are descendants of the found-
ing families of the parish. These are melded with
others who have lived here only a short time. Our
members are white collar and blue collar workers: the
elderly and the young; the ‘city mice’* and the *'coun-
try mice.’" In our midst are single person households,
family households and extended family households. Qur
ethnic roots come from different countries and different
continents,

We are a famify made up of many mixtures, but with
a common aim. We are a family being nourished by the
word of God. We are a family sharing in the celebra-
tion of the liturgy — the public worship of God. We are
a family of individuals each striving to grow and develop
Rev. Mr. Paul Hillyer, Deacon his or her own ministries. We are & family complement-
ing and contributing to each other. We are a family
growing in closeness with one another and with God.

Servants of God -~ %a_ %; .




Nineteen hundred and eighty-nine marks the first time
at Sacred Heart Parish that two priests have celebrated
anniversaries of their ordinations in the same year. Rev.
Clement T. Flannery, retired, a Boone native and the first
graduate of Sacred Heart School to enter the priesthood,
observed his 50th Jubilee. He was ordained May 21, 1939,
at the Cathedral of the Epiphany, Sioux City, by Bishop
Heelan. Our pastor, Rev. James C. McAlpin, celebrated his
25th Jubilee. Holy Orders were conferred by Bishop Mueller
on May 31, 1964, at the Cathedral in Sioux City. The parish
hanored both jubilarians on Memorial Day at a special liturgy
followed by a reception in the school gymnasium.

Father leads the way on the school bike ride astride his new
bicyele, a gift of the school children.

Our Jubilarians

Rev. Clement T. Flannery
Golden Jubilee
1939 - 1989

Rev. James C. McAlpin
Silver Jubilee
1964 - 1989

Parish Jubilee Celebration
May 29, 1989

Fr. Flannery's sisters and Fr. McAlpin's parents present the offertory gifts
at the Jubilee Mass, May 29, 1988.



Our Parish Personnel

Theresia Glockl, Rectory Housekeeper Helen Carpenter, Parish Secretary

Working Together

Elmer Heimerman, Maintenance

Kathy Wentworth, Director of Religious Education



Our Parishioners Unite

Another successful ABC sale for charity Our 1989 Graduating Seniors

Round Table Discussion at a Parish Council Meeting



In Service for God

Youth Choir enjoys fun day at Preschool teacher, Julie Venner, reads to her class

Adventureland Park

Altar Society Banquet ‘Entertainment’’

Adult Choir Rehearsal — good times and great music



Our Students
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Students made and sold pizzas
as a fund raiser

Annual Sacred Heart Carnival

Work, Play and Pray
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Sacred Heart's Production of
“Hella Dally!™

Students perform a living Nativity Scene at the school
Christmas Mass each year

Students share with the needy
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Sacred Heart School
102 Years of Service

Mrs. Alice Miller's Retirement Reception
24 Years of Service

Diane Peterson shares a story with her class on field day



Our School Personnel

Paul Hillyer, Principal

Go Ye Teach All the Nations

1989-90 Support Staff

1989 - 1990 School Staff

I A . o e S e Paul Hillyer
Kindergarten .. .« < counviwaavinans Kay Ingalls
EirstGrade: .0 saavan i Lois Guldenpfennig
Second Grade . . .. .......... Diane Peterson
Thitd:'Grade . =z cwawse s o Doris Mevyer
Fourth: Grade:. . . .oh i Sandy Sawyer
L L T [ R i B AL e Rose Wilson
SixthGrade . ... .couaaeis Jean Prestemon
SeventhGrade . . .......... Jerilyn Runestad

EighthBrade. <. oxv o oniieees Marilyn O'Brien

PE./Language Arts . . . ......... Beth Hippen
Resource Roomi. . . . . cviv v ounn Maxine Hood
ETBrary B e e s o S s e Alice Miller
Teacher Aide..............Helen Jacobson
eacher BRI . ciis o ci Marla Gorshe
SO TRAIY e e e Ardy Clinkenbeard
Food Service. . . .......... Martha Anderson
FOod SBINIEE L o e e Barb Elsner
Food Service:. .o - ouiin e Dian Wickman
Maintenance. .. .. . co v 0w Elmer Heimerman



Sacred Heart Parish

The Catholic community of Boone dates back to June
13, 1860, when Fr. John H. Marsh said the first Mass
in Boonesboro (West Boone). During the next few years
the area was of mission status under Corpus Christi
Church, Fort Dodge. When the Chicago and North-
western Railroad was built through Montana (Boone)
and Boonesboro in 1865, the area grew rapidly.

The parish’s first permanent pastor, Fr. Delaney, ar-
rived in 1868 and soon built a frame church at 5th and
Clay Streets in Boonesboro. A parish cemetery was
acquired.

Fr. John B. Concannon replaced Fr. Delaney in 1872,
and remained until his sudden death on August 15,
1875.

During the pastorate of Fr. T. J. Mackey
(1875-1878), services were held in lves Hall on East
Eighth Street in Boone to accommodate the ever in-
creasing congregation.

Fr. Patrick Smith (1878-1886) is credited with pur-
chasing the first of the properties at 12th and Marshall
Streets, thereby moving the congregation from
Boonesboro to Boone.

On July 6, 1881, a Sacred Heart parishioner, 15 year
old Kate Shelley, gained national attention when she
risked her life in a severe thunderstarm to warn an on-
coming passenger train of impending doom; thereby
saving all on board from certain tragedy. Miss Shelley
died in 1912 and is buried in the Sacred Heart
Cemetery.

Due to a fire in 1882, early parish records were
destroyed; therefore, absolute documentation of early
information at the parish level is unavailable. Events tak-
ing place prior to this time are based on diocesan
records and a church history written by Mary Regan
Davitt that appears in the 1914 History of Boone
County.

When Fr. Smith left in 1886, Frs. Ward and Hogan
were temporarily in charge until Fr. B. C. Lenehan was
appointed pastor in 1887.

During his 16 year pastorate, Fr. Lenehan founded
Sacred Heart School in 1887 and built the present
Church of the Sacred Heart in 1892-93. Fr. Stravens,
who was in charge of the parish while Fr. Lenehan
toured Europe near the end of his pastorate, started the
local Knights of Columbus chapter, Leo Council No.
814,

On January 15, 1902, the Diocese of Sioux City was
formed from a portion of the Archdiocese of Dubuque,
to which the area had previously belonged.

Fr. James Saunders came to Boone in 1903 to find
the parish deeply in debt from the construction of the
church ten years earlier. With the help of parishioner
Thomas E. Fenton (who developed the “block system’’
wherein parishioners individually assumed a portion of
the debt to repay), Fr. Saunders was able to retire the
debt in five years.

In May, 1910, Fr. Saunders succeeded the late Msagr.

B. C. Lenehan as pastor of Corpus Christi, Fort Dodge,
and Vicar-General of the diocese.

Fr. James P. Barron became pastor of Sacred Heart
in 1910. He acquired a frame convent for the sisters
in 1912 near the corner of 11th and Marshall Streets.
In approximately 1914 the interior of the church was
redecorated. St. Mary's Mission was built in 1914-15.
The present brick rectory was built in 1915 or 1916
by contractor John lvis, whose son, Cleophas J., would
later become a priest. Fr. W. F. Mason served as "'locum
tenens’’ during Fr. Barron's final illness. Fr. Barron
passed away on January 18, 1925, and is buried in the
parish cemetery.

Fr. Edward Masterson was appointed pastor in 1925
and in 1931 became the third pastor of Sacred Heart
to be transferred to Corpus Christi, Fort Dodge.

Fr. John J. Ryan came to Boone in June, 1931, and
would remain as pastor for 33 years, the longest on
record at Sacred Heart. Fr, Ryan redecorated the church
in 1937 and again in 1954. He made the Holy Year
Pilgrimage to Rome in 1950. Fr. Ryan built a new school
building in 1951 and convent in 1958. Fr. Ryan observ-
ed both his 25th and 50th Jubilees of Ordination while
in Boone, in 1933 and 1958, respectively. He was given
the title Monsignor in 1959.

Msgr. J. L. Bauer succeeded Msgr. Ryan on February
2, 1964. Msgr. Bauer is credited with the building of
Ryan High School in 1966-67. He celebrated his 25th
Jubilee of Ordination on February 27, 1970. In May,
1870, Msgr. Bauer announced the closing of the high
school. Also in 1970 Msgr. Bauer effected the fourth
redecoration of the church. On September 4, 1974,
Msgr. Bauer became the fourth pastor of Sacred Heart
to be transferred as pastor of Corpus Christi, Fort
Dodge.

During Fr. Thomas C. Nash’s pastorate (1974-1981),
the church was refurbished with new pews and
carpeting. On May 6, 1978, parish son Craig A. Col-
lison was ordained at Sacred Heart by Bishop Frank H.
Greteman. Fr. Collison said his First Mass on May 7,
followed by a reception in Ryan Gym. Fr. Nash observed
his 25th Jubilee on May 6, 1979.

On May 24, 1980, the Rev. John Slacks became an
ordained deacon in the first diaconate class in the
diocese. More recently, the Rev. Mr. Paul Hillyer, Sacred
Heart School principal, was ordained to the diaconate
on May 14, 1988.

Fr. LeRoy L. Seuntjens was pastor from 1981-1983.
Fr. James C. McAlpin, present pastor, was appointed
to Sacred Heart in April, 1983. Since Fr. McAlpin's
pastorate began, Deacon Slacks has been instrumen-
tal in bringing the RCIA and Renew programs to Sacred
Heart. The interior of the church was redecorated for
the fifth time in 1989.

Groups currently active in the parish include: Parish
Council, School Board, Altar Society, Knights of Co-
lumbus, Home and School Association, Cemetery



Board, Adult and Youth Choirs, Legion of Mary,
Diocesan Council of Catholic Woman, Marriage En-
counter, Search, Golden Agers, Holy Spirit Communi-
ty, Christian Family Movement, RCIA, Catholic
Women's Study Club, Prayer Chain, and Religious

Education programs.

Today Sacred Heart is home to just over 600 families
which number approximately 1800 individuals.
Weekend Masses are at 5:30 p.m. Saturday and 8 a.m.,
9:15 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. Sunday.

Sacred Heart School

As mentioned previously, Sacred Heart School was
founded in 1887 by Fr. B. C. Lenehan. In that same year
four teaching sisters from the Community of Sisters of
Charity of the Blessed Virgin Mary (BVM) arrived from
Mt, Carmel, Dubugue. The first Superior was Sr, Mary
Borromeo Condon.

The following four young women received diplomas
in the first graduating class in 1890: Anna Fitzgerald,
Mary Kenney, Mary Mahoney, and Agnes Rock.

The Sacred Heart PTA formed in 1922 was one of
the first Catholic PTAs in lowa. It was replaced by the
present Home and School Association in 1962,

Extra-curricular sports were popular and very exciting
during the 1830s. In both 1930 and 1938 Sacred Heart
won the diocesan championship. Fondly remembered
coaches of that era were brothers George (Bricky) and
Bill Johnstone.

Upon completion of the new building in January,
1952, under Fr. Ryan’s direction, the original red brick
structure was torn down. The new two-story facility
cost in the area of $195,000 and contained the follow-
ing: eight classrooms, library and full basement with
kitchen and stage. Fr. Ryan also built a new convent
for the sisters in 1958,

On November 23, 1958, the parish celebrated with
the BVMs the 125th anniversary of the founding of their
religious order. The BVMs had been founded in 1833
by Mother Mary Francis Clarke and the Very Rev.
Terence J. Donaghoe.

By the mid 1960s there were record enrollments of
well over 360 students per year. Msgr. J. L. Bauer,

superintendent, broke ground for a high school addi-
tion that upon completion would be named Ryan High
School in honor of the late Msgr. J. J. Ryan. Ryan High
cost approximately $445,000 and featured the follow-
ing: five classrooms, science lab, library, offices, kitch-
en and gymnasium. A hot lunch program was begun
in the fall of 1967. The building was dedicated by
Bishop Joseph Mueller on October 15, 1967.

Adverse economic conditions and the shortage of
teaching sisters forced the closing of the high school
in May of 1970, ending an 83 year period of continuous
parochial high school education in Boone. The high
school building is used by the grade school.

Raynette Weigel initiated a Kindergarten program in
1977 and Sacred Heart Preschool (which operates in-
dependently of the school itself) began in 1984 with
Sandra Sawyer as director.

The last of the teaching sisters left at the close of
the 1977-78 academic year after 91 years of service
to Boone's Sacred Heart School. Since then the school
has been staffed entirely by lay personnel. Mrs. Grace
Rinker was the first lay teacher in 1956.

Sacred Heart reached a milestone in longevity in
1987 with the marking of 100 years of service to the
community. Fifteen months of planning and prepara-
tion went into the Centennial celebration which was
held the weekend of July 18-19, 1987.

Including 1989, Sacred Heart School has graduated
1141 students. In the 1989-90 school year there are
179 students enrolled in grades K-8, who are taught
by 12 instructors and two teacher's aides.

St. Mary’'s Mission

For 64 years Sacred Heart Parish had a mission
church, St. Mary's, located seven miles north and one
mile east of Boone. Transportation and road conditions
being what they were in the early 1900s, the many
Catholics in the area were not able to attend Mass in
Boone regularly. Sacred Heart parishioner Thomas E.
Fenton enlisted the support of Bishop Edmond Heelan
to instigate a drive to build the mission church.

The Catholic families in the area were enthusiastic
and contributed both financially and physically to the
building of their new church. The one acre plot of land
for the church was donated by Thomas and Johanna
Lacey on September 24, 1914. Fr. Barron laid the cor-
nerstone on November 1, 1914; the building was com-
pleted in the spring of 1915. The first Mass was

celebrated by Fr. Barron on June 9, 1915. Bishop
Heelan officially dedicated S5t. Mary's in 1922,

St. Mary’s Altar Society was formed the day the cor-
nerstone was laid. The ladies’ efforts supplied funds
to help furnish the church and to provide for its upkeep
over the years.

St. Mary's celebrated its Golden Anniversary with a
Mass and dinner on June 16, 1965,

Because of the shortage of available priests, Bishop
Greteman announced that St. Mary's would close its
doors in the summer of 1979. An auction of the furn-
ishings was held August 24, 1980, with the proceeds
being forwarded to Fr. James McCormick’s mission
work in Tanzania, Africa. The building was sold and
later renovated into a home.




Our Parish Family

Celebrating Mass Together
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ADIX, Angela Kay AHRENS, Cheryl ANDERSEN, Sandy & Jim
: Christie, Jamie, Lori Kelly, Pete

ANDERSON. Annatte

BALDWIN, Joyce & Bernard BALLANTYNE, Linda & Jim
Jane, Jennifer Kerry Ann




BALLANTYNE, Martha
Susie

BEHN, Dennise & Jerry
Jason, Chad, Heather
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BLAHA, Kris & Dave
Jodi, Scott, Matthew
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BLANSHAN, Madonna BLANSHAN. Mary & Floy
Bridget
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BOESEN, Diane & Joe; Meredith, BOESEN, Janet & John
Joshua Cameron; Leah, Nathan, Elizabath Nick, Margaret, Theresa




BOWEN, Vera & Harley BRAHNAHénl;i;'lw & Joe

BEREHM. .. E. BRICE, Charlene & Ed |
Jennifer, Kathleen, Julie
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BROGDEN, Katherine & Kim BROWN. Mildred & Richard
Shawn, Nicole




BURMA, Lori & Jeff
Jarad, Haylee
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BUSCH, Joyce & Tracy BUSCH, Lori & Joe
Sheri Jo, Cory, Kelli Kyle, Tyler

BUSS, Sandra & Daniel BYRIEL, Diane & Brian
Julie, Suzy, Joe Ann, Gary
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CARPENTER, Betsy & Pat CARPENTER, Helen & Ken
Amanda, Nicole
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CHRISTESON, Terri & Steve
Chad, Sarah

CLINKENBEARD. Ardy & Ted




COLLISON, Ruth & Arden CONDON, Val & Ed
Amanda, Tony

COOK, Jane & John
Kandle Jane
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CROOK, Clara & Gerald CROXEN, Catherine
HALL, Winnifrad
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CURRAN, Bill Sr. CURRAN, Diane & Bill DAVIDSON, Terri & Roger
Hally Joshua, Kylie




DIGMANN, Jsan & Bob : DIMMITT, Mary Jo & Bob
Julie, Jennifer

DITTMER, Carole & Herb DONAHE, Deb DONOVAN, Karen & Jim
Herb Jr., Chelle, Annie Brandon, Brianne Matt, Danny
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DORAN, Jaan
Jennifer, Jeffrey

DUFFY, Jean & Steve

Jason, Jill, Bob, Shana
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FARLEY, Carrie & Kevin
Jon Robert

FARLEY, Rosamary & Bob

FELDMANN, Debbie & Scott
Megan, Tony

FITZGERALD. lla

FITZGERALD, Maurean FITZGERALD, Tami & Mike FITZGERALD, Rev. Mr. Timothy
Jennifer Jason, Jeff




FITZGERALD, Trude & John

FRISK, Victoria
Jennifer, Bryan

FLANMERY, Rev. Clement

FLYNN, Mary & Bob
John, Katie

FRAZIER. Fran & Ken
Julie & Angia Patterson




GARNER, Patricia & Ken
Chad, Sarah

GLOCKL, Theresia

GREINER, Laurie & Fred
Nick, Nathan, Emily

GRUMMITT, Carolyn & Clarence GRUSH, Jerri & John GUENTHER, Jeanie & William
Sarah, Lindsey, Jill Jennifer, William
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HADAWAY, Kathy & Tim
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HICKLE, Kris & Mike HILLYER. Janie & Paul
Brandon, Ashley Aaron, Seth, Nathan, Mark




HO, Dao & Quang:; Dung, Tam,. Son, Hong, HOOD, Maxine
Kim, Mary, Anne, Theresa, David, Janet

HUFF, Julie & Tim
Michaal

HUFFMAN, Tracy & Brian
Mickie, Bathany

HUSS, Maxine & John
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INGALLS, Kay & Dick VIS, Mona & Hugh JACOBSON, Helen & Marvin
Chris, Jeff Andy. Mona




JORDAN, Kathleen & Richard

JUDGE, Beth & Ed

Eric. Philip, Andrew, Elizabeth

JOANNING, Sue & Harv

JORDAN, Marilyn & John
Mick, Ann, Tim

KAME, Patricia & Dr. Thomas

JOHNSON, Donna & Tom
Jill, Michelle, Julie

JORGENSON, Janette & Dick
Tony. Ty, Niki

JUDGE, Pat & Jemy
Joe, Jill, Frank, Dan
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KANNE, Jan & Ralph
Mike




KERWOOD, Joan & David KOSTELNICK, Clare & Charlie
Megan, Michaal

LANGE, Liz & Rich
Stephanie, Angela, Katy, J
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LAWLER, Vera LEICHLITER, Karen & Maerle LEININGER, Sylvia & Louis
Todd
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LINDERBLOOD, Marilyn LITTLETON, Mary Ann & Jim
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LONERGAN, Charlotte & Don

LONG, llah

A
R
LUKAWSKI, Bartha & Jim LUNDGREN, Betty & CIliff
Joseph, Michelle

LYONS, Charlotte & Virgil MAC DOUGALL, Barb & Mike MACH, Mary & Heith
Briana, Brandon, Nathan Sarah




MAHONEY, Betty & John

MALLAS, Jan & Nir;l:
Jason, Laura, Angie

MANDERSCHEID, Colleen & Robert

MATTINGLY, Juarl & Robert MATTSON, Lori & Jeff
Daniel, Patrick i i

MAYBEE, Mary & George MC ALPIN, Rev. James C.




MC CONKEY, A.ngalu
Rosie, Lisa, Molly
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MC COY, Constance & Mark
Mallory, Megan

MC GLYNN, Clara MC GLYNN, Colleen & Lyle
Eric, Brian, Tim

MC GLYNN, Joanne & Robert MC GLYNN, Margaret & Raymond MC GLYNN. Vi & Don




MC HUGH, JoAnn

MEYER, Doris & Ronald
Jean, Kimberly, Mary

MIOVER, Mary




